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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 
475 l'Enfant Plaza, SW 
Washington, DC 20260 

June 11, 1980 ART!CLE._ __ 3:__..:._7 __ _ 
Sr,'';''("'' 0 "' Io ._!;, ::.•1, ___ \L.-:__,-______ _ 

S4Nll!JnilTV 
Kr. Don Johnson 
Administrative Vice President, 

, 

Clerk Craft 
American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO 
817 - 14th Street, N. w. 
Washington, D. C. 20005 

Dear Kr. Johnson: 

Re: J. Hubbard 
Dalla•, TI 
A8-S-OS59/S8C3AC9802 
APWU 0559 

On Karch 27, ·1980, ve et, on the above-captioned came at the 
fourth step of the contractual grievance procedure set forth 
in the 1978 Rational Agreeaent. 

During our diacua1ion, we concluded that at question in thi• 
grievance is whether an una1•igued regular teaporarily 
assigned to a work area carries his/her aeniority. 

After reviewing the information provided, it 1 our utual 
position that an unaauigned regular ~aployee te•porarily 
assigned to a work area- eanuot --utilize - hi11/ber aenior-ity to 
the detriment of eaployeea holding regular bid aesignaent• ia 
the work-area. 

. 
The time liaits were extended by mutual consent. 

Please sign the attached copy o~ this letter as your 
acknowledgment of the final d~apoaition of thi• caae. 

Sincerely, 

K\ ., jl't_\ v· { 
:l::1J /U "- { c .... /!;V 

Daniel A. Kahn 
Labor Relations Department 

• - - . ' ,,, . · ... , -~ -
Don Johnson 
Administrative Vice Pre1ident 

Clerk Craft 
American Poatal Worker, Union, 

AFL-CIO 

( -
·, . 

.l 


